



भारतीय राष्ट्रीय राजमार्ग प्राधिकरण

सड़क परिवहन एवं राजमार्ग मंत्रालय, भारत सरकार

National Highways Authority of India

(Ministry of Road Transport and Highways, Government of India)



क्षेत्रीय कार्यालय: 4 थी मंजिल, एमटीएनएल टी. ई. बिल्डिंग, प्लॉट नं. 22, सेक्टर -11, सीबीडी बेलपुर (ई) नवी मुंबई - 400614

Regional Office : 4th Floor, MTNL T. E. Building, Plot No. 22, Sector-11, CBD Belapur (E) Navi Mumbai- 400614

Tel: 022-27564100 / 022-20876412 / 6411. E-mail: romumbai@nhai.org / website : http://www.nhai.gov.in

ORIGINAL

NHAI/RO/Mumbai/Pune/IE/PS/2023/e-191284/ 1720

Date: 20.03.2023

To

M/s L N Malviya Infra Projects Pvt Ltd

in Association with Intratech civil Solution & Consultant

T-10, 3rd Floor, City Centre,

Press Complex, Zone I,

MP Nagar, Bhopal,

Madhya Pradesh - 462011

Tel: 0755- 4295421

Email: lnmalviya@rediffmail.com

Sub: Independent Engineer services during Operation & Maintenance Period for 6 laned Satara-Pune (Km 725.000 to Km 865.350) Section of NH-48 (Old NH-4) on DBOFT basis - Letter of Acceptance (LOA) - Reg.

Ref:NHAI/RO/MUM/PUNE/IE/O&M/2022/18

Date:01.11.2022

It is hereby informed that your bid for subject work has been accepted by the Authority at the quoted amount of Rs.8,99,33,400/- (Rupees Eight Crore Ninety-Nine Lakh Thirty-Three Thousand Four hundred only) (Excl. GST). The amount towards GST shall be payable separately on reimbursement basis.

2. It is requested to accept, sign and return the duplicate copy of LOA in the acknowledgement within 7 days and furnish an unconditional Bank Guarantee (BG), for an amount of 3% of the Contract Value amounting Rs.26,98,002/- [Rupees Twenty-Six Lakh Ninety-Eight Thousand and Two Only] towards Performance Security within 15 days of issue of this LOA. The BG shall be valid for a period of 62 months i.e. up to 2 months beyond the expiry of the Contract Period of 60 months.

3. In case of failure to provide the security within stipulated time, suitable action will be taken as per RFP Cl.10.4.

4. The submission of aforesaid Performance security is required before signing of the Contract Agreement.

Yours Sincerely,

SKG 20/3/23

(Sachin Kr. Gautam)

DGM (Tech)/RSO

Regional Office, Mumbai

Copy to:

1. CGM(T) Mah. Div. for kind information please.

2. PD PIU Pune to inform the current IE regarding demobilization accordingly.